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Ma'"da Sande,. OCfO(~2- 2() 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, August 11, 201012:39 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/11/201012:37:00 PM 
090182·SU 
090182.lnformal.Meet.Not.08·16·10.arw.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090182 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

.;:'­
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASn:R 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallaceialniamerica.com No 

Printed on 8/1112010 at 2:58: 12 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =762773) 

Attachments: 06651-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

811112010 




1 eLK ORlelal Flllng****411512010 10:56 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 1sC... /D --Ad}? - C& - S V /JqOli'Z~su 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 201010:56 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/201010:53:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090182-SU 
Filename I Path: 090182.CO.arw.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

-), 

') 

-- ¢.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090182 
I 

I ADDRESS IIN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSIONI 

DIRECTORY 
I 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells(cl?pascogov.com Yes 

Ni Florida, LLC SU915 
 ewaliacela>niamerica.com No 

Printed on 4/16/2010 at 4; 14; 5 1 PM 

http:ewaliacela>niamerica.com
http:pamikewells(cl?pascogov.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 16, 20104:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 088596) 

Attachments: 02916-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/16/2010 

--~-~... ----------­
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CCtoI2'2-Su.. 
Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To: 	 Curt Mouring; Ann Cole 

Cc: 	 Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger; Patti Daniel; Anna Williams; 

Jennifer Brubaker; Tonya Linn; Commissioners Advisors; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill 


Subject: RE: Request of Oral Modification to Item 15, March 2, 2010 Agenda, Docket 090182-SU - Ni 

Florida, LLC 


Approved. 

From: Curt Mourlng 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 10:53 AM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banksi Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger; Patti Daniel; Anna Williams; Jennifer 
Brubaker; Tonya Unn 
Subject: Request of Oral Modification to Item IS, March 21 2010 Agendal Docket 090182-SU - NI Florida, LLC 
Importance: High 

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Item 15 to correct a formula reference error in staffs 
depreciation expense calculation. This correction effects several fall-out issues (Issues 11, 12, 13, and 15, as 
well as Schedules No. 3-A and 4). These requested changes have no other effects on staffs recommendation. 
Staff will provide each Commissioner a hardcopy of the revised Schedules No. 3-A and 4. The specific issue 
modifications are in type and strike format as follows: 

Jnpe 11: 	 What is the test year operating income before any revenue increase? 

Based on the adjustments discussed in previous issues, the Utility experienced an operating loss of ~tl~. 
(Mouring) 

This is primarily a "fall-out" issue subject to resolution of other issues related to revenues and operating expenses and mte 
base. As shown on Schedule No.3-A, after applying staffs adjustments, the Utility's net operating loss is ~~. 
Staff's adjustments to operating income are shown on Schedule No.3-B. 

What is the appropriate revenue requirement? 

BKOmmmcmtlon: 

The following revenue requirement should be approved 

Test 	 Revenue 
Year Revenue~ Reguirement 

Wastewater $1,470,837 12e.5..a9.4 ~.1..1.5.6..2M 

$2704,928 $i,ToM,86S 1a.6a~b 
(Mouring) 

k~d2 oI 3 2 3 rEB 26 !:: 
~~~d 0
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State of Florida -' ..-'"JluhlkcS~GI_,;.. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 . 

-~-lC·~-()-Fl-~-~-])-lJ-~­
(}90/2Z"'5U 

DATE: February 18,2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) . . a 
!ll 	 I\~~ 65=­

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Mo~i~g,ul~cza-Banks, Daniel, Fletcher, If)./ 
Linn, Rieger) sPt. ~D . .\..~ (!;' 
Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker, Wi] i~~.r 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco 
County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

AGENDA: 03/02/10 - Regular Agenda- Proposed Agency Action Except For Issue Nos. 15, 
16, and 21 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date Waived Through 3/2/10 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090182.RCM.DOC 

FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
..~AdmlnlstratJv._Pllro._Contum8r 
DOCUMENT NO. 03~(pa-C8 
DISTRIBUTfON: 

~) I a8 7 FES 10 e 

FPSC-CO~1MIS510N CLEHX 
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Katie Ely ~ b 18 ~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Monday, December 21 , 20094:54 PM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 090182-SU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090182-SU-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 090182-SU - Form Number 090182-SU-00001-003 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Change customer meeting to informal meeting - Day 1 of a 1-day I- 12/23/2009 - 10:00 
a.m.-ll:45 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Change customer meeting to informal meeting. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

~SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.It\dmiaistrative_parties-CODiumer 
DOCUMENT NO. _b?Mlil"~' Q=l 
DISTRIBUTION: 

12/22/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:51 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090182-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco CountybyNi Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date Location I RoomNew Date Time 

Informal Meeting 12/23/2009 Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - II :45 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staft) 


Correction - informal meeting not customer meeting. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-003 
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Katie Ely 010 (0~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Monday, December 21,20094:19 PM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 090182-SU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090182-SU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090182-SU - Form Number 090182-SU-00001-002 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 12/23/2009 - 10:00 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrative Parties Co_mer 
DOCUMENT NO. Q3~lR';;l'D~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1212112009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:17 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Edgar 

Court Reporter 
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


Docket Number: 090 I 82-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

12/23/2009 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-382D 

Time 

10:00 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Prehearine: Commissioners 

CT I ED lAG ISK 

Commissioners
Officer 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-002 
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Matilda Sanders Cc;OI'8 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 3:23 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/18/20093:20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090182·SU 
Filename 1Path: 090182.12.23.09.Notice Informal Meeting 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~~~ 


" 
~\..u1 () 
~~~O 


gPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiaistrative_Parties_CODlumer 
iJOCUMENT NO. CY3 ~t£>2· 09 
DISTRIBtmON: 
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Katie Ely ooto LBL.­
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:44 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090182-SU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090182-SU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090l82-SU - Form Number 090l82-SU-OOOOl-OOl 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 12/16/2009 - 6:00 
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

Cll~--~ 

fl'SC. co::. - c()lll\l\SYONDllN \ 
I' Aeo1nl........O ¥artid a ~w;,I \JMllN'fNO'~ 
D\S"nuBUnOl~: ------=::::;.:;--­

1111712009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11117/2009 at 8:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
Commissioner Klement 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090182-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Customer Meeting 12/16/2009 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. New Port Richey 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

CT ADM ADM 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-001 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, November 16,20099:53 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/16/20099:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090182-SU 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090182\090182.0rder on interim rates.arw.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND 

APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 


~"Qd :3 
, 

!lSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
f,Ol Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO..D'3ZW2---0Of 

%WO 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090182 


PARTY 
NAME 

Mike Wells,p~co County Property A.ppraiser 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

parnikewells@pascogov.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Printed on 11/1612009 at I:27:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 1 :28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 078572) 

Attachments: 11317-09. pdf 

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


11/16/2009 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-{)900 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

'1J
@ "f\, 

l}Iu:hlir:~£r&ir:£ OIommizzion cg '0 
\\.. o :,...4 ':2.g

October 26, 2009 	 ~ Il'
C"'>~ Q
~cP - \ ..... 

~ -.::c~C£! 
~ ~ cp)

s;:' ­
c:PFPSCt CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

r,a Administnttive 0 Parties 0 ConsumerWest Pasco Government Center 
DOCUMENT NO. 03lu1-.0~Lucille Paterno 

7530 Little Road DIS1RIBUTION: 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Re: Docket No. 090182-SU, Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

Dear Ms. Paterno: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Tonya Linn and to confirm our 
reservation of the Board Room at West Pasco Government Center for Wednesday, December 16, 
2009, from 4:45 p.m. to lO:OO p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. 
depending on the number ofattendees and the number ofcomments received. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Tonya Linn at .¢5QY413-6934. Thank You. 

te Filings 

,~. 
/ 

CB/d 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Fletcher, Daniel, Mouring, Linn, Rieger) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090182-SU) 



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMLLQRIAN (850)413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Martin S. Friedman 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 090182-SU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in sewer rates in Pasco County 
by Ni Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on April 10, 2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations , 

E 
T; 

- a cL 
” s d  ,, 

Office of Commission Clerk 1- - a x  

_ -  
reqwes certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, ad@resso 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expec&l t c  -_ comply with this reqwement by advising us of any changes as they occur. - e -  

: c \ l ? 2  
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 999182-SU Date Docketed: 94/19/2999 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
XAd31iDistrath~_Patties_Cuiliiilm~r 
DOCUMENT NO. 6 3;t &, ~ -0. q 
DISTRIBUnON:Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PH RCP SGA SSC

~~~~~~~~~~r-~~'-~~~~~~~~~~~~~----~ 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 


Section 2 • OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 19 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6778 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

19. 
OCRs 11. I 

12. 

~ 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
29. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 39. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
49. 

.Section 3 Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners 

SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

Prehearing Officer 

Approved: 
Date: 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MMI AG I SK 

I I I I 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK915-C (Rev. 94/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
,.-.... ,........., 


Section 1 - Office of COmmission Clerk 

Docket No.090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/10/2009 Title: Application for increase in sewer rates in Pasco County by Ni 
Florida, LLe. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK 

("0" indicates OPR) I I 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

(EeR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF Rep SGA 

Time Schedule 

sse 
x 

frogram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher 
( Bu~za ..sank~ 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 

P Daniel l. Test Year Notification Letter to Chairman 
2. Test Year Response Due 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coynsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..A.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0412212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

-Sectl0n 3 Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

I 

Current 

04/10/2009 
05/11/2009 
OS/29/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I 1 1 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I 1 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

04ii2/209 



"age .1 OT .1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
,.-.., 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County Docket No. 090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/10/2009 Title: 
by Ni Florida. LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida. LLC 

Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM eLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 

Official Filing Date: 

x x x("0" indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~rogram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Q~R Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bul~,za-Banks 
P Daniel. R Redemann 1. MFRs Due 

2. Rev;sed CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker. A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0512912009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 Chalrman Completes - Asslgnments are as follows: 

SAME 
OS/29/2009 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 05129/20i)9 

Current 

08/31/2009 
09/30/2009 

I 
I 
I 

I 

- Hearina Officer(s) 

Commi ssioners 
 Hrg Staff 


Exam 

ALL I CT 
 CTEDI MM IAGI SK 

I I II 
s are ass;gned the senior Commi ss; oner is Panel Chairman: 


the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


Where pane 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 



Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record -. ,--.. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/10/2009 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Ni Florida, llC. 

Company: Ni Florida, llC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/2712009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RCP SGA SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) I I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Tjme S~ 
Program Module A1(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

.IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION' (850) 413-6770Slaff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[!J Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentQPB Slaff B Fletcher 
c: Bul"'~:I'a-Bank<;: 

09/24/2009SAME 
C Mourina R Redemann 

1. Deficiencv Notification to ApplicantP Daniel T linn 
10/15/2009SAME2. Staff Recommendation - Interim 

SAME 10/26/20093. Audit Report Due 
10/27/2009SAME4. Aaenda 
10/27/200909/30/20095. Revised CASR Due 
11/16/2009SAME6. Standard Order - Interim 

7. 
Sliff tounsel J Brubaker. A Williams 8. 

9. 
10. 
n.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!.. Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 09/0412009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Comple1es Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 
HrgCOlllllissioners Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM l AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/04/2009'
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- I'age ~ OT ~ ~ase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 
~ 

SectiQILl Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. OSOlS~-(!1J Date Docketed: 03/2S/200S Title: 200S depreciation study by Florida City Gas. 


Company: Florida City Gas 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

-_ .. 

~ Current CASR revision levelOPR Staff A Marsh 
C Bulecza=Sanks 
B Gardner J Slemkewicz I. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel MBrown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0912&12009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

-Sectlon 3 Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) hPre eannq 0ff icer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

I..,,'/2'" I11/17/200'
/06/ /01/2009 

10/26/200 /21/2009 
11/19/2009 01/14/2010 
11/24/2009 01/19/2010 

I 

I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
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

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Page 1 of 1.~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 

Section 1 - Office of COIIIII;ss;on Clerk 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County Docket No.090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/1QI200.2. Title: 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 09/24/2009 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/27/2009 

Referred to: r--:..::AD::.:.M.:..--.--...:.C:.:L:.:.:K_~(~EC:;:R:':');....,..--=G::;C:.::L~r--~PI:::;.;F_.,..-..:.R:.=C::..P--,_:::;.;SGA:;";;"-r--::S7:SC~,,--_--, 
("0" indicates OPR) I I X X I X 
~tion 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

ProgrAm Modu]e Al(f) 

Staff ASlignments 
Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel T Linn 

QPR Staff B Fletcher 

SAME 10/27/2009 
C Mourina R Redemann 

1. Aaenda 
11/02/2009 

S Rieaer 
10/26/20092. Audit Report Due 

11/16/2009SAME3. Standard Order - Interim 
SAME 01/211/20104. Staff Recommendation - Final Rates 
SAME 02/09/20105. Agenda 
SAME 03/01/20106. PAA Order 
SAME 03/22/2010 


StAff Counsel J Brubaker A Williams 

7. Protest Period Expires 

SAME 03/25/20108. Consummating Order if No Protest 
SAME 04/09/20109. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

10. 
n.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

123. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Colllllission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/2112009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI AG ISKI NC 
X I I I I I 

COIIIIIissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK rNC 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/fii~~
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

-------- ------ -_ .. 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/17/2009 at 8:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner Argenziano . 

. 
General Counsel 


Commissioner Edgar To: 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Skop Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
Commissioner Klement 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer 
 Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090 I 82-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room TimeFormer Date New DateEvent 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p.12/16/2009 New Port Richey Customer Meeting 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Ii Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL ICT lED lAG ISK KL 

I I I I X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

CT ED AG SK SK IKL IADM •ADM CTIED AGKI 

Ix 1 I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-00I 



Page 1 of 1Case Assignment an~ Scheduling Record ,.-.... 	 ...-.. 
Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/10/2009 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 09/24/2009 Expiration: 0212412010 
last Day to Suspend: 10/2712009 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I X 

Sec:ti2!:L2 - OPR Conp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments iFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPLSlill B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
- (" Bu,-..r7;'-R;'nkc 

12/16/2009SAME 
C Mourino R Redemann 

1. Customer Meetino - New Port RichevP Daniel T linn 
01/28/2010 

S Rieger 
SAME2. Staff Recommendation - Final Rates 

02/09/2010SAME3. Agenda 
SAME 03/01/20104. PM Order 
SAME 03/22/20105. Protest Period Expires 
SAME 03/25/20106. Consummating Order if No Protest 
SAME 04/09/2010 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker, A Williams 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K.,Commission Panel 33.-

- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 


I Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK 1 KL 

I X I I I 1 I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 	 I ED I AG I SK 1 KL 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/17/2009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulingfReschedulin2 Advice 

Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Argenziano 
Staff Contact - Curt Mouring Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Skop 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Klement 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090 182-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeNew Date Location / Room Former Date Event 

10:00 a. - 11 :30 a.12/2312009 Tallahassee 1G-382DInformal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

cTIEDIAG SK I KdADM 

I I I I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-002 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar To: 
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

New Date Location / Room TimeEvent Former Date 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :45 a.Informal Meeting 12/23/2009 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X i 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

X 

CT ED AG SK ADMKl 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staft) 


Correction - informal meeting not customer meeting. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090182-SU-0000I-003 



- -

Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
'""'"..-. 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No. 090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/1012009 Title: 	 Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Ni Florida, llC. 

Company: Ni Florida, llC 

Official Filing Date: 09L24/2009 Expiration: 0212412010 
last Day to Suspend: 10/27/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
UC () .. indicates OPR) 	 I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module AICf) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 

OPR StDff C Mouring 

NONE 12/23/20091. Informal Conference (Staff) 
01/28/2010SAME2. Staff Recommendation - Final RatesT Linn R Redemann 

SAME 02/09/20103. AgendaS Rieger 
SAME 03/01/20104. PM Order 
SAME 03/22/20105. Protest Period Expires 
SAME 03/25/20106. Consummating Order if No Protest 

04/09/2010 
Staff Counsel J Brubaker A Williams 

SAME7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 11/1712009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT IEDI AG ISKI Kl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT T EDl AGl SK J Kl 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

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



~aae Assignment and ~cheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 ../ 
Section 1 - Office of Commiasion Clerk 

Docket No.090182-SU Date Docketed: 04/10/2009 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 09/24/2009 Expiration: 03/02/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/27/2009 

Referred to: 
(U ().. i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA elK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
" ....;.,;;;;;..:..--rl---.:...:.:....:..;:..-r--..::.=;:.:..-..,-~x~-,--=:=::x::-..,-...:...::.:..-...,-,-':':::":="'--r--=:'::x~""T""---' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prog[i\m MQdule A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Mouring [!] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Staff Recommendation - Final Rates 
T Linn R Redemann 2. Aaenda 
S Rieaer 3. PAA Order 

4. Protest Period EXDires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker, A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- HearinaOfficer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

01/28/2010 02/18/2010 
02/09/2010 03/02/2010 
03/01/2010 03/22/2010 
03/22/2010 04/12/2010 
03/25/2010 04/15/2010 
04/09/2010 05/07/2010 

i 

I 
Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

\ -\"\ ..\~ 


